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   THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
 

Infield Renovations, McCabe Playground and Nipper Maher Park 
 

 A D D E N D U M   N O. 1                                                February 10th, 2020   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON YOUR 
FORM FOR GENERAL BID. 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1. Are two fields that are to bid, with fencing? 
A1.  The fence work is located at Nipper Maher Park in two separate locations.  Neither location is 
part of the baseball field. 
 
Q2.  Is there an area to store materials-spoils temporarily? 
A2.  We can arrange a small area to allow for storage and keep it closed off from the other 
amenities at the park. 
 
Q3. Is there irrigation that is working and complete coverage for the sod? 
A3. The fields have irrigation which will remain. Part of the project is to identify any heads in the 
infield dirt and move them to the base of the outfield so the heads don’t get affected when the 
field is being dragged. 
 
Q4.  The document calls out to remove infield clay then add, is this the case or is new material 
needed to bring to grade AND what is the existing material on site?  The entire field footprint of 
infield and outfield to the fence is to be sodded? 
A4. The current infields grass will be dugout and the entire infield will be re graded and sod placed 
back where the existing grass was. We are not sodding all through the outfield to the fence. 
 

End of Addendum 1 


